LDFA Board Meeting

April 28, 2009

7:30 am to 12:00 pm

SPARK Central Incubator

330 E. Liberty Street, Ann Arbor, MI 48104

1e nda

7:30 am Breakfast
12:00 pm Lunch

l. Call to Order

1. Public Comment '
Public comment shall be allowed at all meetings. An individual may speak for up to three (3)
minutes on any item listed on the Agenda. The Chair may extend an individual's speaking
time in his/her discretion. Public comment on non-agenda items may be limited in the Chair’s

discretion.
1. Approval of the Agenda
Iv. Approval of the Minutes of the March 17, 2009 Regular Board Meeting
and the April 2, 2009 Special Board Meeting
V. LDFA Chair’s Report
VL Reports from Service Providers
a. Acceptance of SPARK Report — FY 2009 3rd Quarter Ended March
31, 2009

b. Budget Reallocation for Business Incubator
VIL. LDFA Treasurer’s Report
a. LDFA Financial Report — 3rd Quarter Ended March 31, 2009

VIIL Other Business
a. Strategic Planning

IX. Motion to Adjourn




DRAFT

ANN AR JYPSHLANTY
SMARTZONE"™

MINUTES — SPECIAL BOARD MEETING
April 2, 2009

Ann Arbor-Ypsilanti SmartZone Local Development Finance Authority

SPARK Central Incubator
330 E. Liberty Street, Ann Arbor, Mi 48104

Members Present: Richard King, Lisa Kurek, Stephen Rapundalo, Theresa Carroll, Mark
Maynard, Tom Crawford-Ex-officio, Roselyn Zator-Ex-officio

Members Excused: Rob Risser, Michael Korybalski, Darryl Daniels, Richard Beedon

Others Present: Greg Fronizer-SPARK, Skip Simms-SPARK, Kurt Riegger-SPARK, Sandi
Bird-City of Ann Arbor-Finance, Jerry Lax-Bodman LLP

CALL TO ORDER:
King called the meeting to order at 8:08am. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:

Carroll moved, seconded by Maynard, to add the following to the Agenda for this meeting:
o Attorney review of the March 17, 2009 board resolution to amend the Agreement
between the LDFA and Ann Arbor SPARK.
e Cantilion sub-committee report.
Motion approved unanimously.

OTHER BUSINESS:

1. Attorney review of the March 17, 2009 board resolution to amend the Agreement
between the LDFA and Ann Arbor SPARK.

LDFA Attorney, Jerry Lax, reviewed the following March 17, 2009 board resolution and provided
the opinion it is not in violation of the LDFA Agreement with MEDC; therefore, allowing the
LDFA to move forward with proposed amendment:

Daniels moved, seconded by Maynard to accept SPARK’s recommendation to amend the Agreement between the
LDFA and Ann Arbor SPARK, dated June 30, 2008 and effective as of July 1, 2008, Attachment A, Section 3.1.2
and approval subject to the confirmation the language is within the boundaries of the LDFA Agreements. The
SPARK recommendation is as follows: '

“For Phase Il and Ill services, Contractor shall be reimbursed on a monthly basis at the rate of $100/hour for each
client served by a subcontractor. Add “Contractor shall be reimbursed also for the other company needs per the
intent of Section 1.1.4 at reasonable levels. Additional milestone based on expenditures may include:




DRAFT

Legal assistance for IP protection work to $250/hour
Fixed price services for studies and reports to 90% of actual cost
Marketing efforts including travel related costs and materials to 75% of cost
e Costs of other reasonable milestone based needs 50% of actual costs
Contractor shall have an Advisory Board it will consult for services and engagements that exceed $10,000.”

Yes:  Daniels, Maynard, Beedon, King, Carroll
No: Risser, Rapundalo
Motion carried.

2. Approval of the FY 2009 LDFA Budget:

Carroll moved, seconded by Kurek to amend the following proposed budget items:

a) Move $15,000 from Micro Loan Program for Entrepreneurs to SPARK Central

Incubator Operating Expenditure, and

b) Rename Developmental Projects to LDFA Staff
and to approve the budget committee recommendation of the FY 2010 LDFA Budget in the form
presented at this meeting with the amended changes as discussed and attached hereto and
made a part thereof, and forward to the respective municipalities for their approval. Motion
approved unanimously.

3. Ann Arbor SPARK FY 2009 Cantillon Maintenance Plan:

Maynard moved, seconded by Kurek to authorize for expenditure $10,000 from Cantillon Web
Based Education-Maintenance budget. Motion approved unanimously.

Note for the following resolution: A conflict of interest issue was raised, the matter was
discussed and the Board determined there was no conflict of interest and decided to move
forward.

Maynard moved, seconded by Kurek to authorize expenditure up to $6,500 from the Cantillon
Web Based Education — Development budget to obtain the usage data needed to evaluate
Cantillon usage to date. Motion approved unanimously.

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

Maynard moved, seconded by Rapundalo, to adjourn the meeting at 9:41am. Motion approved
unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Crawford, Recording Secretary




DRAFT

m

i
ONE™

MINUTES - REGULAR BOARD MEETING
March 17, 2009

Ann Arbor-Ypsilanti SmartZone Local Development Finance Authority

SPARK Central Incubator
330 E. Liberty Street, Ann Arbor, Mi 48104

Members Present: Richard King, Rob Risser, Stephen Rapundalo, Theresa Carroll, Mark
Maynard, Darryl Daniels, Richard Beedon (by telephone), Tom Crawford-Ex-officio, Roselyn
Zator-Ex-officio

Members Excused: Lisa Kurek, Michael Korybalski

Others Present: Greg Fronizer-SPARK, Elizabeth Parkinson-SPARK, Skip Simms-SPARK,
Kurt Riegger-SPARK, Sandi Bird-City of Ann Arbor-Finance

CALL TO ORDER:
King called the meeting to order at 8:17am. A quorum was present.

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA:
Risser moved, seconded by Daniels, to approve the Agenda for this meeting in the form
presented at this meeting, as amended per discussion. Motion approved unanimously.

MOTIONS & RESOLUTIONS:

1. Minutes of the January 27, 1009 Board Meeting:

Risser moved, seconded by Daniels, to approve the Minutes of the January 27, 2009 board
meeting in the form presented at this meeting, as amended per discussion. Motion approved
unanimously.

CHAIR’S REPORT:

Risser moved, seconded by Carroll to change the April 28, 2009 regular board meeting time to
7:30am — 12:00pm, location: SPARK Central Incubator. Motion approved unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

None.




DRAFT

REPORT FROM SERVICE PROVIDERS:

1. Contract/Budget Committee:

Sponsorships:

The committee approved the sponsorship for Growth Capital Symposium and did not approve
the sponsorship for the Bio conference in Atlanta.

Phase lll Intensive Services:

Daniels moved, seconded by Maynard to accept SPARK’s recommendation to amend the
Agreement between the LDFA and Ann Arbor SPARK, dated June 30, 2008 and effective as of
July 1, 2008, Attachment A, Section 3.1.2 and approval subject to the confirmation the language
is within the boundaries of the LDFA Agreements. The SPARK recommendation is as follows:

“For Phase Il and Ill services, Contractor shall be reimbursed on a monthly basis at the rate of
$100/hour for each client served by a subcontractor. Add “Contractor shall be reimbursed also
for the other company needs per the intent of Section 1.1.4 at reasonable levels. Additional
milestone based on expenditures may include:

e Legal assistance for IP protection work to $250/hour

e Fixed price services for studies and reports to 90% of actual cost

e Marketing efforts including travel related costs and materials to 75% of cost

e Costs of other reasonable milestone based needs 50% of actual costs
Contractor shall have an Advisory Board it will consult for services and engagements that
exceed $10,000.”

Yes: Daniels, Maynard, Beedon, King, Carroll
No: Risser, Rapundalo '
Motion carried.

REPORT FROM SERVICE PROVIDERS:

1. Ann Arbor SPARK FY 2009 Entrepreneurial Plan:

Postponed until the next meeting.

2. Ann Arbor SPARK FY 2009 Cantillon Maintenance Plan:

Risser moved, seconded by Daniels to form a committee to examine Cantillon with the
following members:

Kurek

Maynard

Beedon

Crawford
Motion approved unanimously.




DRAFT
3. Microphones Acquisition:

Risser moved, seconded by Rapundalo to approve the Tel Systems bid for purchase of
microphones, not to exceed $10,768 and expend from the Business Incubator-Shared
Equipment budget line item. Motion approved unanimously.

4. Proposed FY 2010 Budget:

Discussion ensued regarding Contractor portion of LDFA budget. The Contract/Budget
Committee will meet within two weeks to finalize LDFA budget.

OTHER BUSINESS:

King recommended to hold a special board meeting to finalize the recommended budget on
April 2, 2009, 8:00am — 9:00am, location: SPARK Central Incubator

MOTION TO ADJOURN:

Risser moved, seconded by Daniels, to adjourn the meeting at 10:30am. Motion approved
unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted,

Tom Crawford, Recording Secretary




Ann Arbor-Ypsilanti SmartZone
Local Development Finance Authority

Ann Arbor SPARK

Quarterly Report

January 1, 2009 through March 31, 2009

Work Accomplished

Number and identity of companies in each phase, plus relevant aspects of commercialization

37 companies in Ann Arbor were served this quarter. Counting companies outside the area a total of 70
companies were served with Phase I, II and III services.

The following companies only received Phase I reviews

Account Name City Opportunity Description Account Description

ACES International, Whitmore  Business planning and

Ad
Inc. Lake market strategy vanced solar energy systems

Borosilicate colored glass rods and frit for

Acme Glassworks Ann Arbor  Business planning
glassblowers

Electronics technology for machines used

Ann Arbor EDM Ann Arbor  Business planning .. . .
in diesel engine manufacturing

Ann Arbor Swim

annarbor  Business plannin i |
school usi p ing Swim schoo
Business planning
Ann Rubber Tecumseh  assistance with retail High fashion latex clothing
concept
Arzac, Inc. Ann Arbor  Business planning Web based co_ntent management system
for non-technical users
Business plannin Medical management software for
Bertolina Newco Portage . P & edical manage ts eto
assistance surgeons
Planning and design services for
Bibby Planning Business planning and developers, municipalities, and firms to
) Ann Arbor . . .
Services funding partner with landscape architects,
engineers, and urban planners
Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report Page 1




BKMEDIC, lic

CampusKorner

Clinical
Consultants, lic

Deagun
Corporation

eChamberConnect,
LLC.

Emerald Air

Energy-Guru.com

E Z C Enterprises,
LLC

Handy Hands
Cleaning Services

House of Serenity

In Vivo Solutions
ITS LLC

Komgen

Laskowski Newco

Meeks Newco
MM Enterprises

Mobile2MobileUSA

Durand

Ypsilanti

Columbia

Y_psilanti

Ann Arbor

Wixom
Vienna
Troy

Belleville

Detroit

Ann Arbor

Ann Arbor

Ann Arbor

Canton

Ann Arbor

Plymouth

West
Bloomfield

Business planning

Web site develophent

Willing to move to AA if find
firm to finish prototype

Launch planning; potential
investment

Relocate to Ann Arbor,
review business plan,
funding sources

Business fundability review
and connections

Growth strategy

Finance, and overall
management of the "details

Business planning, product
development

Startup planning and
networking

Business and financial

planning, including
feasibility and marketing

Business contacts and
planning

Partnering and funding
assistance

Business planning
General set up of business

Product development and
business launch

Funding assistance

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

Interactive multi-linked system allowing
the general public to access the 911
system and become an extension of your
EMS

On-line blog for secondary education
w/secure retail element

Medical device for anesthesiologists to
help protect against dental damage.

Web-based point of sale and inventory
management system, SaaS model

Web based applications for Chambers of
Commerce

Start up - Air recycling for energy
efficiency via reduced heat needs

web marketplace for energy related
goods and services

Optical disk cases with improved
readability

Consumer test strip for STD detection

Center for career guidance and
development targeting young women in
Detroit

Pharmaceutical CRO offering pre-clinical
feasibility or product development
services

Computer services to small businesses

HIV treatment using off patent small
molecule; requires development to
improve its therapeutic properties

HR related, but not disclosed

Provides debt relief assistance to
consumers

RFID solution for reminding people when
they leave things behind

Secure mobile payment processing

Page 2




Assistance with invention

Myel Steelton planning for idea using
capacitors
Next Generation Pay for license for
. Plymouth MassSpec, and help w/PSF
Therapeutics R
preparation
IP FT | k,
Nymirum Ann Arbor and O. Iega.wor ?nd
corporate identity services
Party C(.entral Ishpeming  Business assistance
Entertainment
Pleiades Inc. Milan Busmess. planning and
networking
PM Engineering, . Technology validation and
Novi .
LLC patenting
Precise Loan Farmington Business plannin
Origination Hills P g
Prescription Writer Rochester Busmes:s planr‘ung and
LLC marketing assistance
. M nt reporti
Ray.Taylor and anageme . porting
. Ann Arbor  systems design and
Associates _ . - :
implementation guidance
Rohrer . Grass Lake  Funding sources
Renovations
Superior Business planning and
RZM .
Twp fundraising
tem - .
Seama Medical Ann Arbor Catheter System - Starting
Business
Bloomfield Business plannin
Securely Yours LLC .oo ' . . P 8
Hills assistance
sedona Business model guidance;
Ann Arbor  interest in locating in SPARK
Management Inc.
Central
Smart Dining, Inc.  Ypsilanti Marketing/Banner Plan

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

Alternative energy using capacitors;
possible U-M connection

CRO for Bio industry

Drug discovery platform that reveals the
structure of RNA (ribonucleic acid) and
identifies the small molecules that will
bind to these structures.

Website to assist with party needs

International mutual fund for early stage
investments

Novel diesel engine system to reduce
emissions and improve efficiency

Pocket size checks with barcodes

Hand held prescription creation device
and software for medical profession.

Advisory services and technical consulting
to public school

Small windmill for farm or home use

Novel technique for teaching math, from
kindergarten through adult; intends to
develop texbooks

New catheter &/or catheter securement
device (CSD)- reduce complications of
peripheral IVs

Identity and Access Management services
using SaaS model

Movera Method mind and body training
approach; d/b/a Movera Method

Promotes independent dining

establishments with biannual print and
local web search

Page 3




SpiderClimbing Ann Arbor  Business Planning

Techno[o &Y Rochester  Assistance with business

Leveraging Hills planning

Cooperative

Tennyson Newco Ypsilanti Referred to SBDC in Ypsi

The Gourmet Valet Chelsea Help with patent

Velcura Spinout Ann Arbor Pre-c_llmcal planning and

funding

We Are Disc Business formation and
Ann Arbor

Golfers model

Wedlink Canton Review options for locating

in Ann Arbor

Climbing wall and system for fitness and
entertainment

Assisting small business with cooperative
purchasing power and technology
expertise

Wants to open a roller rink
Cabinet mounted recipe holder

Development of therapies for treatment
of bone-related conditions

Website for disc golf community.

HD quality video content and pictures
between videographers and wedding
couples

The following companies were in Phase Il Due Diligence this quarter but have not reached Phase Il

. _— - Current Retained
Account Name Opportunity Description Account Description FTE Jobs FTE Jobs
Ariscore Evaluate technology hurdles Recha_rglng s ystem for 1 1
electric vehicle
Audiallo Business planning and market New hearing aid 5 )
strategy technology
Incentives By Business planning and Online managemen? : -
system for automotive 1 1
Demand development . .
incentives
Digital marketing, Website
Ingenex Digital Road mapping and go-to-market  development, search 5 5
Marketing strategy engine optimization, PR,
advertising
Website that coordinates
travel planning for groups
Magical Pork Business model and planning of individuals from many 1 1
origins to a single
destination
Photonic Crystal Market validation and Biosensors for drug 1 1
Biosystems preliminary business planning discovery research
ing to AA. Need technol P iti
POWERleap LLC Moving to eed technology ressure sensitive surface 5 )
support contacts. that generates power
Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report Page 4




Saagara Designs

Akervall
Technologies

Blaze Medical
Devices

Phios Analytical
Laboratories

TMJ Pain Solutions

Business and technology

planning

Marketing and social media

strategy

Subsidize test at UM Medical

blood bank

Review plans for moving forward

Go to market for medical device

Business and technology
planning

Commercializing dental
appliance - mouthguard

Spectral analysis for red
blood cells

Use of Fourier Transform
Mass Spectrometry (FTMS)
in support of biomarker
discovery.

An oral device for treating
craniofacial pain

The following companies received Phase lii level support

Account Name

Accio Energy,
Inc.

Daixo

EiPon Learning

ePack, Inc.

Hygieia, Inc.

Opportunity
Description

Analyze Accio
Energy's existing
multi-spray test
bed platform.
EMR software for
dermatologist
clinics

Saas digital
recording
technology for
language learning

MEMS packaging

Marketing plan
and strategy

BA

Amt

Asked

6,000

2,500

5,200

5,000

6,000

2,500

5,200

4,000

BA Cu;;:nt
Contracted Expenditures
Jobs
6,000 3
1,856 1
5,200 1
10,000 1
4,000 1

2
1
2
3
2
Retained
FTE Jobs
3
1
1
1
1

Account
Description

Alternative
energy wind
generation for
small applications

Develop financial
assumptions and
reports

Market and
pricing strategy
for schools

Vacuum and
hermetic
packaging of
MEMS using
solder.

Glucose monitor
that recommends
dosage
adjustments for
improved
glycemic control

S ——
Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

/0

Page 5




Kiyo Networks

MarketMonitor
HQ

MedArray

Mobatech, Inc.
Nudge Them

Nymirum

Ocusciences

Sentry Medical

Speedraft

Transducing
Energy Devices

L . _________________________________________}
Page 6

Business ldea

4,000
Form

Financial and
technical planning

Evaluate market
for improved
gassing systems
used w/
traditional culture
systems and
companion
products

Market and
financial plan

10,000

Go-to-market plan,
coaching

IP and FTO legal

work 16,000

Combination of
remaining amounts
from earlier
Proposals

Product
development and 12,000
market research

Funding strategy,
introductions

Patent filing and
electronics

consulting for 10,000
production

planning

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

4,000 2,100
7,000
10,000 2,600
12,000 6,650
5,600 4,300
7,500 200
5,105 4,425
10,000 10,000
4,000 3,450
10,000 10,000

/7

Network
management of
wireless data and
DSL services for
retail and
corporate branch
offices

Tool for
automating SEO
monitoring
activities

Silicone hollow
fiber membrane
to enable highly
efficient blood
oxygenators

Mobile Phone
Software

Appointment
reminder service

Drug discovery
platform reveals
RNA structure

Ophthalmic device;
OcuMet — Early
diabetic detection |
Medical
technologies to
address undesired
behaviors

Online CAD
system for
matching tool
makers with
clients, SaaS
model.
Fuel-less
production of
electricity by
manipulation of
flux from
magnets




Founding location, current location

System now in place to capture company originating location for auditing purposes.

Work to be Accomplished

e Contract with University of Michigan to create a report on Cantillon usage.
e Begin discussions on contract for next fiscal year.

Problems

None

Significant Deviation from Scope of Work

Phase 2 and Phase 3 hours and expenses are significantly behind budget. We anticipate significant
increase next quarter in Phase 2 and 3 dollar commitments since we have broadened the services we offer
clients. In the next quarter we estimate the number of companies receiving these services will increase by
50% to 21, based on our pipeline increase for due diligence. Due diligence hours will increase as the ask
for Phase 3 support increases. We also expect the average amount of services for Phase 3 will increase
66% as we increase the number of service offerings. This will bring our fourth quarter actual numbers
close to the original projections for the quarter. Total year, however, will be significantly under budget.

Business incubator expense is over budget because tenancy is under projection. This was due to the
number of tenants over estimated plus several tenants were unable to pay. Therefore the amount budgeted
to be deducted from total incubator costs was significantly less. However, the amount billed for the
incubator is significantly below the maximum annual fee under the terms of the agreement.

Not budgeted but approved as a shared equipment item is $10,000 for improved audio/video equipment
for the event space at the incubator.

Business Services

The 15th Entrepreneur Boot Camp will take place April 23 and 24.

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report Page 7

/>




Hosted Events

More than 900 entrepreneurs attended one or more of the 25 events hosted in Ann Arbor by Ann Arbor

SPARK this quarter. SPARK hosted several other events at SPARK East.

Recruit individuals who want to
leverage their career experiences and
education to help small businesses
grow. The program explains the

ifti Jan. 7,12, . "
ﬁ\rf‘cl)f::ggtg?\:s 20, Feb. 2 SPARK 85 0 difference between traditional work
Proaram : ' t e Central environments and a start-up company.
9 2009 Participants will be mentored by
experienced start-up executives and
be given internships with local start-up
companies.
Power Lunch Jan. 12, SPARK 8 1 CEO Educational Luncheon -
2009 Central Searching/Hiring the right talent
Networking event for entrepreneurs,
Jan. 13, Feb. SPARK investors and those who work with
Open Coffee 10 and Mar. 107 7 technology & innovation business,
Central . : .
10, 2009 particularly in IT, cleantech and life
sciences.
A wide range of marketing and
. marketing communication leaders
ggﬂﬁ%ﬁggm Jzaor(n) 913’ (S;I:r/:\t?all( 44 2 provide strategy, branding, online,
search, PR, advertising, and other
disciplines.
An expert panel of three scientists
BioArbor-Experienced who have successfully started
Scientiﬁc. Forl)m ders Jan. 14, SPARK 77 6 companies speak to issues critical in
Share Their Stories 2009 Central starting companies, building teams,
developing technology into products
and funding ventures.
1st Annual Boot Camp Reunion. A
Boot Camp Reunion 1230'8915' gz:‘gf 41 0 networking event inviting all past
campers, mentors and drill instructors.
Jan 16 and Monthly Business Accelerator meeting
BA Cpnsultant Mar 20, SPARK 3 40 to update consultants on SPARK and
Meeting Central . .
2009 review projects.
Informative and interactive session
with J.T. Pedersen (an IT business
leader). He looks into, in his own
Entrepreneur 1.0:The | Jan. 29, SPARK w N :
Entrepreneur 5009 Central 17 2 words, "Becoming involuntarily

unemployed, at any point in your life,
can evoke any number of conflicting
emotions."

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

/3

Page 8




Mingle and Match

Feb. 3, 2009

SPARK
Central

66

10

For entrepreneurs launching a startup,
and need people to help them.
Companies have 1 minute to tell about
the business and what kind of help thy
are seeking, followed by a networking
session. Others interested in joining a
Startup, and are looking for
excitement now and pay later, or want
to just help a startup, attend this event
to learn about early stage businesses
opportunities.

Power Lunch

Feb. 10,
2009

SPARK
Central

CEO Power Lunch - Discussing
Business Development

Marketing
Roundtable

Feb. 10,
2009

SPARK
Central

63

This program looks at marketing from
the 30,000 foot view, but will also
provide enough detail so marketing
staff can make actionable decisions
and either develop a professional and
compelling plan or enhance the
current version.

BioArbor
Presents:Fundraising
in Good Times and
Bad

Feb. 11,
2009

SPARK
Central

88

10

Robert Zerbe, MD President & CEO,
QuatRx Pharmaceuticals; Roger
Newton, PhD, FAHA President &

CEO, Esperion Therapeutics, two
{leading life science entrepreneurs in
Michigan discuss how they've
‘positioned their companies and
strategies they've used for fundraising
‘in shifting economic conditions.

Entrepreneur 1.0
Launch: Executive
Summary

Feb. 12,
2009

SPARK
Central

27

Problem, product, market, team,
competitors, financials: By describing
each element of your business, you
will clarify your current position as well
as your needs.

Hot Shots - Career
Connections

Feb. 17,
2009

Mélange

47

Bring your resume, and come and
mingle with growing, innovative
companies in a fun and relaxed
environment! This event is only for
talent seeking opportunities for
themselves.

Entrepreneur 1.0
Launch: Product
Innovations

Feb. 26,
2009

SPARK
Central

29

Program focus on defining your
customers, their needs and their
personas in order to create insights
into product strategies for various
market segments.

February Financial
Executive Breakfast

Feb. 26,
2009

SPARK
Central

17

Mike Chatas, President of United
Structured Finance Company (USFC),
discussed the current bank lending
environment and the opportunities that
USFC is finding in completing
transactions to help business grow
and thrive in today's environment.

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

/¥

Page 9




Jim Hume and panelists take you
through the methods and exercises

Marketing necessary to find i d
. Mar. 10, ary to find your unique an
Sgalg?tgflfés}-gsning 2009 g:s:r?a}f 79 5 compelling position in the '
and Branding . marketplace, and how to build a
strong brand that best reflects the
position.

Presentation and Q&A with Heather
Rosecrans of the U.S. Food & Drug

BioArbor: Cleared for Administration and Stephen Goldner

Launch: Planning to Mar. 11. SPARK 04 4 of the Regulatory Affairs Associates.

Ensure Your Medical | 2009 Central Program covered topics essential

Product is Approved when planning for FDA approval of
medical products, including drugs and
devices.

Your company is defined by its
positioning and the marketing battles it

Entrepreneur 1.0 e

Launch: Market Mar. 18, ?:PAtR}I( 20 5 choosei to tf”lght.t::ientlfylr':g your

Strategy 2009 entra corporate strengths, weaknesses,
opportunities and threats will help you

zero in on the battles you can win.

TOTAL # Entrepreneurs 920 106

Sponsorships/Partnered Events

We again sponsored only one event for the quarter.

Gold Sponsorship for TECH Cocktail -
Evening of fun mingling with other
technology enthusiasts, investors,

. , bloggers and entrepreneurs. It will offer a
égr;l:t\;ﬁor TECH ZMOE(‘)rQ 27, l;:r\:r? ztr&lrs ) 280 handful of startups an opportunity to

show-off in an expo-style to the rest of
the community. Looks to help the Ann
Arbor area amplify the technology signal
while having fun doing it.

TOTAL # Entrepreneurs 280

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report Page 10

/S




SPARK Central Incubator

Total number of Full Tenants (those in a cubicle with secure space and full privileges) totaled four
companies with four paid seats.

Full Tenants # of Seats | Full Tenants # of Seats | Full Tenants # of Seats
1/1/09 2/28/09 3/31/09
Hygieia 1 Hygieia Hygieia 1
Openworld 1 Openworld Openworld
Vision Interface 1 Vision Interface GTI Risk
Solutions Solutions Management

RKC Marketing 1
TOTAL 3 3 4

Total number of Virtual Tenants (those without secure space and secondary access to conference rooms)
increased by one. One company sold to another Michigan company and two became full tenants.

Virtual Tenants Virtual Tenants Virtual Tenants

1/31/09 2/28/09 3/31/09

Boom Dash Boomdash (sold to NextPhase
Technologies)

Daixo ‘Daixo Daixo

Eipon Learning Eipon Learning Eipon Learning

GTI Risk Management GTI Risk Management (became full tenant)

Hygieia (became full tenant)

Jenco Industries Jenco Industries Jenco Industries

Locomatix Locomatix Locomatix

Mobatech Mobatech Mobatech

Monarch Antenna Monarch Antenna Monarch Antenna

Vision Solution International | Vision Solution International Vision Solution International

Speedraft Speedraft

Akervall Technologies
Incentives By Demand
Jelic Patent Services
UrTurn

The following report shows the activity of incubator interest the past quarter.

Company Description Incubator Type | Start Date | Status

Arzac, Inc. Web based content Virtual Waiting for lease to
management system be sioned
for non-technical users ¢ signe

Chrysalis Ventures | leading source of equity | Tenant Looking for office
capital for young growth for Ann Arb
companies in the or Ann or
“under-ventured” presence
Midwest and South

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report

/6

Page 11




Eipon Learning SaaS company using | Tenant Virtual looking to
proprietary digital move to Tenant
recording technology to
aid in language learning

eChamberConnect, | Information Technology Submitted inquiry

LLC.

eVjump Solar a unique low cost CIGS Took Tour — no
polymer solar cel word back

Fifty Sense Website gateway to Virtual Waiting to see if
active lifestyle company will move
information for baby pany
boomers forward

Grease Monkeys Biodiesel production Tenant Not ready for office
from restaurant waste space

InfoSoft Business Services; Tenant Took Tour — no

Information word back
Technology

Project Freestyle Web 2.0 community for | Tenant Waiting for
soccer players Funding

SimuQuest fHand %o%%d SOﬁWfre Tenant (3/4) Took tour of
or embedded systems facility early 2009

— No word yet

Sungrace Software | Engineering, 3-D Tenant Waiting for
design, software Fundi
consulting unding

Ann Arbor SPARK Q2, 2008/09 LDFA Report Page 12

/7




6002 ‘L€ Yyotep jo se

AJVINANS TVIONVNIA

/&



XSX'60-1.£-€ Hoday |eloueulq suozuewS

0Ly 0S50t oLY 8L9 Z6¢ SINOH ||| @seyd [ejoy :owa
(80) 00l (g01) 92 (8°6) 1eb.e) (1opun)/IenQ |enoy
oot 0oV 0’0 ooV oot pasodoidebpng
Z6e 0'0S €62 9'lv A J)seoal04/enjoy
{BAY) Judi[D Jod sinoH
(€2) 0 (2) (8) (8) . 1ebi1e] (J8pun)/ien0 [enoy
8 12 ¥4 12 1z pesodoidpebpng
19 \Z 4 €l €l - }seo8l0/lenjoy
SJUBI[D MBN JO JaquINN
Jy/001$ (ed1as9g BAIsusuj) ||| @seud
92 08 Sl A4 19 SINOH || 9Seyd [ej0L :oWs
(19) (0'9) (8¢) (52) (1°2) 1ebue] (Jepun)/enQ lenoy ]
00l 00l ool 00l 00l pasodoldebpng
6'¢ oy €9 G 62 1SB29.104/|eN)OoY
{BAY) Ui Jod sinoH
82 6 L 9 4} 10bue ] (Jopun)/IenQ [enjoy
4 L L L b pasodo.debpng
4] 0z ZL Ll N4 1sedal04/[enoy
SJUSHY JO JBqUWINN
1/001$ (e2uabiljig anq) Il eseud
Jea, |ind (%) [50) 20 1O
1SVOo3ad04d  1VNLOV IVNLOV IVNLOVY

6002 ‘L€ Yydiep jo se

SATEVHIAINEA
Vi1 suoz yews

/9



XS|X'60-1£-€ Hoday |eoueul suozpewSg

6’0y ¢ veL'ev. $ 216'v69 ¢ 668209 ¢ (pug 1D) suoyesado - souejeg pund
ove'sLl § (8002/0¢/9) 8oueteg pund
owsp
Cogale mu 2181 $ 811262 $ (pil'Bie)$ 2zo'vs §  v59'98 6l9'6ey $ asealda(]/oseaidu] JoN
10218 $  (ozo'vee) ¢ (rre'zvs) $  (riz'gse) ¢ (ove'siz) $  (oze'esl) ¢ (zevool) § saunypuadxy (ejoL
(oge'9s) ¢ (oze'tve) ¢ (0g9'z62) ¢ (oze'e9) ¢ (opr'se) ¢  (216'99) $  (@6G'L9) ¢ saojueg pajosioid Jeyi0 (B0 L
PNy wiuay (000'02) - (000'02) - (000°02) - - AousBunuo) Jsyio
- (00s°22) (00s°22) (0g0'9) (2L1'%) - (e62'L1) Hoddng uwpy g [ebe
- (o00'et) (ooo'st) (1g2'0b) (sv2°04) (osz'0L) (os2'01) Bununoaoy MYvds
j00juey Bunesw jse| parcidde oL $ 10j Juswdinbse paleys (09e'9e) (0z¥'ozt) (082'9g1) (zg¥b'se) (g6E'8Y) (evv'et) (28¥'92) Jojeqniouj ssauisng
- (00t'08) (00t'089) (28s5el) (ozv'st) (rze'vy) (690°2) seysqoM ‘Wilid “d/d - Bunexiep
S80IAI8S PojIdl0id JOUI0
l90'svL ¢ (ooc'e69)  $ (vez'svs) $  (veg'e0z) $  (960'stl) §  (6ov'LZL) $  (pee'se) § S92IAI9G PBJOBIUOD [BJ0 L
- (oos'zt) (oos'z1) (0sz'9) (0sz'9) - - sjebuy gy
panoidde jou uejd soueusjulRW JO JUNOWE N4 056'61 (oo¥'vs) (os¥'ve) (0o9'cl) (0g9'L1) (009'%) (009't) uoneonp3 peseg gap\ uojiueD
g (000'02) (0s6'61) (000'01) (L6¥) (esy'e) - Buiyoyey uoninyg.
. 002 (00L°0%) (000'0¥) (000°02) (000'0L) - (oo0'01) sjuel9 g dwesjoog--onp3 Jenuaidesugy
Ao apisino ase sepiunyoddo diysiosuods Jusna jsopy 8L¥'9L (000'v2) (185°2) (000'e) (005°2) (osz's) (18 sdiysiosuodg-sjuang 3IomeN 'sng
zig'e (ooz'sl) (sse'sl) (008'Y) (265%) (629'¢) (21£2) Pa}SOH-SjUSAT YHOMIBN 'sng
$O [HUN SInoy 3{qefjiq pajiwi| SpuUn) JO 8SN UO SUOKOWSEY 864°08 (00g'128) (zoL'0v2) (0o0o0'sol) (Le8've) (g28'19) (ov0'et) (so1neg BnisusiYY) |1} 9sBYd
pajewyse uey; saxomb yonw |jj eseyd 1o} suoisiosp Bupen lee'92 (000'vY) (c99'21) (000'9) (e15°9) (ose'L) (008°2) (aouabiig enq) 1t seUd
, - (000°261) (000°251) (yve'ee) (zgz'ee) (zsz'ee) (2gz'e) Buiyels 10811Q vE MuvdS
S3JAIBG pPejoRRuUCD
‘saanjipuadxy
Log‘v8L ¢ Zev'ose S £60°6E1°L $ - $ zov'sez §  els‘olz ¢ 150°065 $ sanuaAey [ejo)

- zLLe - 2LL'T - (e88'0) 000G S50y BLWIODU| JUSLWISBAUY
£16'0¢ - £16°08 - 0s1'z £92'c2 000's SNOBUE|IROSIN
gle'ogl ¢  zeb'ose  $ 80¥°10L°1 $ - $  g6l'elz $ L18ue $ 96£'086 $ snuaAsy xe)

1SBNUIADY
ININALVLS FNOONI
jobpng junowry Jeay |ing [%9) €0 20 10
1apuny(28A0) ISYOTHO4  TVNLOV vNLOY SIVNLOY
uoneuejdxgy 3SB03404
FONVINVA 13sang

6002 ‘Lt YdIe jo se

AYVNINNS TTVIONVNI 8002 Ad
V4@ 8u0Z pews




600ciketrogee) ¢ 001 ong Buyooy z ¥ e00z A 80 "AON XSC60- e RTRIBINP YL Ry BIe WS

(Pl'zig'zy) ¢ 001 dx3 Aypoed Z 6002 Z 80 'AON Jojegnou| sseuisng
(oo0sL'02)  $ 06102 SInoH Z 6002 Z 80 'AON (eo1n18g BAISUBIYY) || 8SBUd
(000G61°1) $ 0S'LL - SInoH Zz 6002 z 80 "AON (eousbiiiq enq) 1| 8seyd
(oo'¥80'€t) ¢ 001 Hejs paug rA 6002 FA 80 ‘AON Buiyers 10814 ve MHYdS
(00°002°1L) $ 001 Uil L R 1S JOJusiy rd 6002 2z 80 100  uoneONPZ paseg gopA uojueD
00'008'¥ $ 00} 8079 "100y rA 8002 ¥ 80 190  uoneonpz peseg gapn uojue
(0000002L) $ 001 9 Wun AeQ rA 608002 ¥ 80 120  uopeanpz peseg gap uojiue)
(0s°Z51'6) $ 001 yorep dweojoogq Z 6002 4 80 1°0 Buiyore uoniny
(L6212'P) $ 00 Bunexie 4 6002 Zz 80 10O  SSYSUSM ‘Ul “H/d - Bunexiep
(g6°eeL)) $ 00°L sjuang Z 6002 z 80 ‘10O PBISOH-SIUBAT HIOMISN "sng
(cg-e8g°e) $ 001 oAg Bunooy Z 6002 Z 80 190 BuUNOOY WMVJS
(g6'L60'SL) ¢ 001 dx3 Appoed 2z 6002 Z 80 1°0 Jojegnou| ssauisng
(00'009°'cl) $ o009¢ElL $INOH rA 6002 4 80 190 (eo1n18g BAIsusiUy) (] 9seyd
(00°002) $ 002 SINOH Z 6002 Z 80 PO (90uabiyg anq) 11 eseyd
(00'¥80'ct) $ 001 HeIS Joaug rA 6002 4 80 10 Buiyels 198.1ad Ve MHVdS
(00'000°0L) $ 001 dwedojoogq b 6002 L 80 '1des D @ dweosjoog-onp3 Jsnusidesnum
(00°009't) $ 001 uojipued L 6002 L 80 '1deg  uoneonpd paseg gep) UojueD
(92'890°2) $ 001 Bugexien } 6002 | 80 1deg  saNSgOM ‘JUlid “M/d - Bunexiepn
(18710€1) $ 001 sjuang } 6002 I 80 1deg PaJSOH-SJUBAT HJOMIeN ‘sng
(98°29¢%) $ 001 SN b 6002 L 80 "1dog :diysiosuodg-sjusay yIomjeN 'sng
(ee'e8s'e) $ o0l OAS Buooy b 6002 L 80 '1des BunuNoooy NUVJS
(szove's) ¢ 0071 dx3 Ayjoed | 6002 ! 80 ‘ideg ~ Jojegnouj ssauisng
(00°045°2) $ 0L6L SINOH } 6002 b 80 '1deg (8010188 BAISUBIY) )] BSBU]
(00°00%) $ 00¥% SINOK L 6002 } 80 1des (souabiia enq) 1| 8seud
(oo¥go'ct) ¢ 004 H#ers auq I 6002 } 80 1des Buiyess joeid vg MHvdS
(05°ze6't) $ 00} upny l 6002 b 80 jdeg poddng “uiwpy % |ebe
00°000'Z}t $ 001 80/9 100V L 8002 t 80 ‘Bny  uoyeonp3 paseg gep uojnued
(00'000°2L) ¢ 001 0l wun Aeg b 8002 4 80 ‘Bny  uoneonpI pesed e\ uojiue)
(22'600°L) $ 00} Sjuang L 6002 I 80 ‘Bny PRISOH-SIUBAT IOMIBN “shg
(00'892) $ 001 sjuang A 6002 I 80 ‘Bny :diysiosuodg-sjusaz siompeN ‘sng
(eee8s'e) $ 00 oAg Buigooy } 6002 | 80 ‘Bny Bununoooy MHUVdS
(86'99%'0L) ¢ 00'L dx3 Ayoey L 6002 L 80 ‘Bny : Jojyeqnou) sseuisng
(00SL¥'LL) $ SLvlL SInoH | 6002 L 80 ‘Bny (9011188 BAISUBIUY) |1] 88BUd
(00°00%) $ 00¥ SinoH I 6002 } 80 "Bny (sousbig enq) || eseyd
(oov80'ct) ¢ 001 Hels peug L 6002 l 80 ‘Bny Buers 18uq Ve MHVYdS
(cgeg8s'e) $ 00t oAg Bupooy 3 6002 I 80 AInp BunuNo2oY WYVJS
(26'619'8) $ 00} dx3 Apoey L 6002 I 80 Ainp Jojegnouf sssuisng
(00'gs0'vL) ¢ Ssovl sinoH L 6002 L 60 AInp (e01n8g BAISUBILY) (1| BSBUC
(00°000'2) $ 0002 SINOH L 6002 b 80 Ainp (@ousbig enq) 1 eseyd
(oovgo'et) ¢ 001 #eis aug I 6002 l 80 Ainp Buiels 1084a vd MHvdS
(0009e2L) ¢ 00} upny L 6002 X

80 AInp Moddng "uiwpy B jeben




600z/cely

XS|X'60-

Le-

(00'002°L) $ 001l SIOJUBIA R }INSUOD Z 6002 Z 80090 uoneonp3 paseq GO UojueD
(00'000°1) $ 001 WA D - owold Z 6002 Z 80 '09Q  uoyEINP3 paseq gap uojue)
(00'601't) $ 004 Bunesiepn Z 6002 z 80 '09Q  SaYSGIM NlId ‘H/d - Buneduep
(55°660°L) $ 001 SjusAg r4 6002 rA 80 08( POISOH-SJUBAT YIOMISN 'sng
(00'082°1L) $ 001 sjuanyg Zz 6002 Z 80 097 :diys.iosuodg-sjusns] JIoMIeN sng
(00'€85°¢) $ 001 oAg Buyooy Z 6002 Z 80 0eQ -BupuNoooY MYvdS
(e8'8e8'6L) ¢ 00'L dx3 Ayroe r4 6002 Z 80 "0eQ Joyeqnou| sssuisng
(00'G20'82) ¢ 2082 SINOH 4 6002 2 80 081 (s01n988 aAISUBIUY) (1] ©SBUY
(00'¥80'ct) ¢ 00 Hels paing Z 6002 z 80 08 Bue)s 1901a va MYVdS
(00°002°L) $ 00} SIOJUBIA % HINSUOD z 6002 z 80 'AON  uoyeonp3 paseq gep uojiued
(18'200°9) $ 001 Bupedrep 4 6002 Z 80 'AON  SB)SUO ‘JUld “M/d - Bunexiep
(51°6¥8) $ 001 sjueng z 6002 Z 80 'AON POISOH-SIUBAT HIOMIBN “Sng

£ Hoday {ejoueuly suozuewS

20



6002/22/y o} XS|X"60- | £-€ Hoday |eioueul4 suoZpRWS

(0o'000'0L) $ 001 dwedyjoog ¢ 6002 € 60 yatepy D g dwesjoog--onp3 Jenuaidanuy
(00°002'1) $ 00} SIOJUBIN B INSUOD € 6002 € 60 Udiepy  uoneonp3 paseg QI uojue)
(00°000°1) $ 00} JwAd © - owold ¢ 6002 € 60 UoJey  uopeonp3 paseg gapn uojue)
(00°050'2) $ 00} aouBULIURW € 6002 € 60 UoJely  uoneonps paseg qep uo|nue)
(85 9¥6'9) $ 00} Bunexsep € 6002 € 60 Yoty  SONSgOM JUld “M/d - Bunexiepn
(08'2v9) ¢ 001 sjuang € 6002 € 60 yoltepy P3)SOH-SIUBAT YIOMIBN "sng
(ce'e85'e) $ 00} oAg Buyooy € 6002 € 60 Uolep Bupunoody NS
(28'866'22) ¢ 00'L dx3 Aypoed ¢ 6002 € 60 Uoep Jojegnou| sseuisng
(00'006'6L) $ 00661 SINOH ¢ 6002 £ 60 UoJep (eo1n18g BAISUBIU) ||| @SBUd
(00°g99'¢) $ €o99¢ SINOH £ 6002 € 60 UoIlep (souabiig @nq) || eseuyd
(oo'v80'ct) ¢ 001 yeis paug £ 6002 € 60 Yosepy Buyels 198114 Ve MHYdS
(00°00Z°}1) $ 001 SIOJUBIA B HNSUOD € 6002 € 60 "ge4  uoneONpI paseg gopA uojue)
(00'855't) $ 001 Bunexren € 6002 € 60 ‘g8d  S8NSGaM Ulid “M/d - Bunexiep
(00'582°1) $ 00 sjueAg € 6002 € 60 ‘984 Po)SOH-SIUBAT YJOMmieN ‘sng
(00°005'1) $ 001 sjuang € 6002 N 60 "ged :[diysiosuods-sjuens yiomeN 'sng
(00°¢85'e) $ 00} OAS Buiooy < 6002 € 60 "ged Bununoooy MUYdS
(8¥'¥L0'SL) ¢ 00'L dx3 Ayjroe4 X 6002 € 60 "ge4 Jojeqnou| ssauisng
(00°189°6) $ 1896 SINOH € 6002 ¢ 60 "go4 (s01n198 BAISUBIY) 1] BSRY
(00°0586) $ 056 SINOKH € 6002 ¢ 60 ‘084 (eousbijig enq) 11 8seUd
(oo'vgo'cl) ¢ 00} Heis e € 6002 € 60 ‘9844 Buiyers 108u1q vd MUvdS
00'620'9 $ 6209 80 AON papunjey - $inoH i 6002 € 60 "qe4 (o118 BAISUBILY) || BSBUd
(00'g91) $ 00} [eba ¢ 6002 ¢ 60 ‘984 poddng “uitupy g [ebe
00°000'S $ 00} 60 Uer papunjey-sjuans] € 6002 € 60 "go idiysiosuodg-sjuans JIOMISN “sng
(00°052'9) $ o001l sfebuy zv € 6002 € 60 "uer sjpbuy zv
(00 26V) $ 001 yoje dweojoog ¢ 6002 € 60 "uer Buiyorey uonint
(00700Z't) $ 001 SIoJUB R }NSU0D € 6002 € 60 "Uef  uOlEONP3 paseg qapA UojpuED
(00'516'S) $ 00} . Bunesiep £ 6002 € 60 "Uer  SaNSgaM WUld ‘H/d - Buexiei
(00'691'2) $ 001 SJUBAT € 6002 ¢ 60 ‘uer POJSOH-SJUBAT IOMION "shg
(00°000'9) $ 001 sjuaAg € 6002 € 60 "uer:diysiosuods-sjueas] yiomieN ‘sng
(00'€85°¢) $ 001 0Ag Bunooy € 6002 € 60 "uer Bununoooy MYvdS
(oo'sov'oL) ¢ 001 dx3 Ayjoed € 6002 € 60 ‘uer Joyeqnou| sssuisng
(00'182°LL) $ 187211 SINOH ¢ 6002 € 60 ‘uep (e01MI8g BAISUBIY)) ||| 8SEYd
(00°006) $ 006 SINOH ¢ 6002 ¢ 60 "uep (souabig enq) 1| eseyd
(oo'¥80'ct) $ 001 Heis e € 6002 ¢ 60 ‘uer Buiels 1984 vE MHVdS
(00°000'%) $ 001 poddng “uipy ¢ 6002 € 60 "uer Hoddng ‘uiwpy g [eba
(e'zZ1) $ 001 "dx3 Bugesiy ¢ 6002 € 60 "uep Hoddng "uiwpy § |ebo

Ulefarile



